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From: Piatz, Jeannine M. <jpiatz@nd.qov = Sent:  Fri7/20/2012 11:57 AM
To: Mel Motel
Cc
Subject: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
iz
Mel -

’

Per your request, the Inmate Phone Commission Totals are:

FY09 $126,245.62
FY10 $114,110.95
FY1l $107,516.94
FY12 $90,435.73 (excludes June 2012, we don’t have this information yet)

Jeannine Piatz, Grants & Contracts

ND Dept. of Corrections & Rehabilitation (DOCR)

PO Box 1898, 3100 Railroad Avenue

Bismarck, ND 58502-1898

Phone: (701) 328-6656 Fax: (701) 328-6651 Email: jpiatz@nd.gov
Website: http://www.nd.gov/docr/misc/bids.html

DOCR Mission Statement: The mission of the North Dakota Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation is to enhance public safety, to reduce the risk of future criminal behavior by
holding adult and juvenile offenders accountable, and to provide opportunities for change.

From: Piatz, Jeannine M.

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 1:45 PM

To: 'Mel Motel'

Subject: RE: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
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@ See more about: Piatz, Jeannine M.. WSy

North Dakota Commission Totals:
FY09 $126,245.62
FY10 $114,110.95
FY11 $107,516.94

FY12 $90,435.73 (excludes June 2012, we don’t have this information yet)



